Resource Center - #7767-F
February 25, 2019

Fire & Water - Cleanup & Restoration™

TO: All Franchises
FROM: Resource Center

SUBJECT:  Best Business Systems - New Items/Reduced Prices/New Background Options

New Size Grocery Tote
12-3/4"w x 12-1/4"h x 8-5/8"d

$1.47 each/100 minimum

$50.00 set up

Available in Lime, Orange or Black

There are so many uses for grocery totes. Trade Show and Expos come to mind first, but one
SERVPRO® Franchise donates them to the local food bank for Thanksgiving food basket (bag)
donations. Think of the positive coverage that gets in your community. These also make
great displacement bags. You can leave a bag filled with essentials with the local fire
department or insurance offices to pass out when a homeowner is evacuated from their home.
With the use of these type bags becoming more and more widespread, your exposure grows
each time the recipient shops.

In addition to the items included in this bulletin, Best Business Systems offers many additional items that are
great for your promotional needs. If you are interested in purchasing any of these items, please visit their website

at BestBusinessSystems.com/SERVPRO, call BBS at 1-800-995-3129, or e-mail lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com.



mailto:lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com
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$.55 each @ 250
Set up $30.00

7

30 mil available for
upcharge
2 die cut styles

BBS has new backgrounds for many full color items. You can choose from FIRE and WATER or STORM
background. If not listed as an option in the pull-down menu, just add to your notes when ordering

online. **** New set up charge will be required on items with a set up fee.
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